From: Kumre, Moe <Moe.Kumre@cep.sccgov.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 9:50 AM

To: Meredith Johnston <MJohnston@losgatosca.gov>

Subject: RE: Mulberry Drive - Protest Against Inclusion in Weed Abatement Program

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Meredith

This was added in 2023 and the owner indicated in this message that they received that notice. We
sent to the same address the annual commencement notice which also provided information
about the commencement hearing. This would have been the opportunity to contest the inclusion
in the program. The hearing we are having on Tuesday is to approve the fees. The fee being assessed
here is the inspection fee only. The inspection was conducted as approved by the town council and
is to recover the cost of that inspection. Every property in the program can protest the inclusion in
the program at the commencement hearing. This is the wrong hearing for that protest.

Moe Kumre

Weed Abatement Manager

County of Santa Clara

Consumer and Environmental Protection Agency

office: (408)282-3123 email: moe.kumre@cep.sccgov.org
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